Danielle Torre

Rockaway, NJ 07866 danielletorre65_f6n@indeedemail.com +1 973 809 1900

Industrious Licensed Practical Nurse with experience in working with quadriplegic, geriatric, and pediatric patients. Motivated to administer thorough and compassionate care in home or skilled nursing facility settings. Communicates effectively with patients, families, and colleagues alike. Cares for patients with exceptional clinical, interpersonal, and time management abilities. License in New Jersey as well as holding a mulit-state license. Diligent about helping people of all backgrounds with diverse healthcare needs. Top skills in communication, charting, medications administration, and wound care.

Work Experience

Licensed Practical Nurse

House Of The Good Shepard - Hackettstown, NJ June 2021 to Present

Managed patient care through closely monitoring respiration, blood pressure and blood glucose levels. Administered controlled narcotics, inserted IVs and performed catheterizations.

Evaluated patients to identify and address wounds, behavioral concerns and medically relevant symptoms.

Performed routine evaluations of each patient's status, needs and preferences.

Collaborated with supervisor to assess patient needs, plan and modify care and implement interventions. Offered immediate assistance in emergency and routine paging situations to evaluate needs and deliver care.

Documented accurate and complete patient information to address patient problems and expected outcomes.

Collaborated with interdisciplinary team of healthcare and social service providers to address patients' needs through effective intervention and care planning

Licensed Practical Nurse

Valleyview Rehab And Healthcare Center - Newton, NJ April 2021 to Present

Monitored, tracked and conveyed important patient information to healthcare staff to help optimize treatment planning and care delivery.

Cared for wounds, provided treatments and assisted with procedures.

Obtained patient vital signs and input/output measurements from inpatients.

Performed routine evaluations of each patient's status, needs and preferences.

Performed functional assessments for admission and discharge.

Collaborated with supervisor to assess patient needs, plan and modify care and implement interventions. Documented accurate and complete patient information to address patient problems and expected outcomes.

Educated patients and caregivers on medical diagnoses, treatment options, chronic disease self-management and wound management.

Assisted with admissions, appointments, transfers and discharges. Managed appointment calendar for scans, lab tests, and evaluations.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Heartfelt Medical Staffing - Flanders, NJ March 2021 to Present

Monitored and tracked patient vitals in PCC, Epic, Vision, to keep team informed of changing conditions.

Minimized staff and patient infection risk by cleaning and disinfecting equipment instruments.

Assisted with admissions, appointments, transfers and discharges.

Cared for over 25 Sub-Acute and 50 LTC patients each day with quality-driven support.

Delivered updates in patient status to charge nurse, recording changes in medical records.

Used aseptic techniques to provide sterilized wound care and dressing applications

Managed appointment calendar for scans, lab tests, and evaluations

Private Duty Licensed Practical Nurse

Maryanne Albano - Budd Lake, NJ July 2019 to March 2021

Facilitated activities of daily living, including personal hygiene management, feeding, and ambulation Performed range of motion exercising daily

Performed bladder and bowel programs

Addressed patient care needs, collected vitals, dressed wounds, and managed indwelling catheters Administered general care to patient including recording of temperature, blood pressure, and wound dressings

Administered scheduled medications and therapies rectally, orally, subcutaneously and via intramuscular injections while overseeing pain management plans

Supported personal care needs, shopping for groceries, and cleaning house

Administered prescribed medication and treatment as permitted by state and local regulations in accordance with physician orders

Licensed Practical Nurse

Andover Subacute And Rehab Center - Andover, NJ February 2019 to March 2021

Conducted patient assessments to obtain patient health history, pain levels, allergies and vital signs.

Promoted patient independence by teaching self-care skills and explaining conditions and medications. Assembled and used equipment such as catheters, tracheotomy tubes or oxygen suppliers to effectively manage patient care.

Delivered direct quality care to patients by evaluating medical conditions and managing and assessing treatments.

Provided basic patient care and treatment, such as administering glucose and

Covid-19 tests, taking temperature and blood pressure and dressing wounds.

Observed, charted, and reported developments in patient health condition in 180 bed LTC and Sub-Acute facility

Conducted pain assessments to determine effectiveness of administered medications

Delivered high quality direct and indirect nursing care up to 50 patients per day

Education

Morris County School of Technology - Denville, NJ July 2019

Associate of Science in Biotechnology

County College of Morris May 2013

Child Development

Palm Beach State College - Lake Worth, FL May 2004

High School Diploma

Morris Knolls High School - Rockaway, NJ June 2002

Skills

- HIPAA Compliance Diabetes Management First Aid/CPR/BLS G-Tube/Peg Tube Time Management/Multi-tasking Wound Care/Catheterization/IV /Prioritization Management Sterilization and Sanitation Patient Care, Education, and Charting Medication Administration Advocacy Samples Collection Documentation Dementia Knowledge and Care
- Pain Management
- · Aseptic Technique
- EMR Systems
- Nursing
- Experience Administering Injections
- · Calendar Management
- · Vital Signs
- Transcription
- · Anatomy Knowledge
- Triage
- Hospice Care
- Infection Control Training
- Epic

Certifications and Licenses

First Aid Certification

LPN

BLS Certification